

Re: Sault Ste Marie Follow up : Correspondence

From: "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>
To: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>, "Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY)" <katherine.festeryga@ontario.ca>, "Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY)" <rachel.thompson@ontario.ca>, "Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY)" <ilia.tretiakov@ontario.ca>, "Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)" <lauren.maguire@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 22 Mar 2017 21:08:39 -0400

I asked COO for the additional names beyond the Chiefs. Still waiting, will follow-up.

However I think we go ahead with just Chiefs.

Thanks!

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 9:05 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY); Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY); Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Sault Ste Marie Follow up : Correspondence

We should have these to you tomorrow. Apologies for the delay.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 9:03 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY); Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Sault Ste Marie Follow up : Correspondence

Good Afternoon:

Wondering on the status of this correspondence drafting, please?

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)

Sent: March-14-17 4:00 PM

To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY); Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY)

Subject: Re: Sault Ste Marie Follow up : Correspondence

I've asked correspondence to draft.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 3:55 PM

To: Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY); Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)

Subject: Sault Ste Marie Follow up : Correspondence

Good Afternoon:

CoS had wanted to ensure robust correspondence from Minister were being arranged from the Sault Ste Marie trip last week.

A. Chamber of Commerce :

- Rory Ring (CEO)
- thanks for opportunity
- reference remarks, Small Business : too big to ignore helped to drive our thinking
- let's continue to work together.

B. Meeting with Mayor :

- thanks for bilateral, lots of positive aspects of our discussion, happy to continue to converse about, including Economic Development, deploying Ontario Fair Hydro Plan and working together to create the conditions for economic growth and regional prosperity.

C. Meeting with Innovation. Energy :

Separate from Mayor bilateral above.

Responding to their submission.

Punt to Long Term Energy Plan.

D. COO Meeting - FN participants

- thank you
- together, we are giving life to the political accord
- implementing the fair hydro plan will be vital activity of the Ministry over the course of the next few months, we commit to working together
- continued dialogue regarding energy table and grievances is important and we have much to be proud of in terms of work accomplished, but certainly need to continue to work collaboratively.
- LTEP. Etc.

E. COO Meeting - Agency Representatives

- thank you for attending
- very important dialogue that helps to maintain a strong and vibrant working relationship with Ontario first nation communities
- the work that your organization (specific lines on what each Agency has done) to build on the Political Accord has helped to redefine the relationship between Ontario's First Nation communities and Government
- while specific to the energy / electricity sector, your leadership helps to build positive dynamic across other sectors as well, including education, economic development and natural resource cluster.

With hope that we could get this for end of week, perhaps, please?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550